
 

Minutes of the Ordinary Parish Council meeting held on Monday 02 

March 2026 at the Sedgwick Room, Dent 

Chairperson:……………………………. 
 
Date:……………….   
 

Present: Jocelyn Manners-Armstrong (Chair), Andrew Povey, Richard Huxley, Emma 

Richardson, Michael Akrigg, Ian Mitchell, Geoff Woof, Paul Shepherd and Bryan Garwood 

2 members of the public 

To be presented for acceptance at the Parish Council meeting on Tuesday 07 April 2026 

944  /25 Apologies for absence: 
There were no apologies as all councillors were present. 

 

945  /25 Declarations of Interest: 
RESOLVED to accept the declaration from Cllr. Povey in respect of his positions as 
Chair of Dent Community Pub, Director of CALC, Director of Personnel Services Ltd 
and as a member of Western Dales Bus Finance Committee, from Cllr. Mitchell in 
respect of the Car Park Cleaning Contract, and from Cllr. Garwood as a Director of 
the Western Dales Bus. 

 

946  /25 Minutes of the meeting on Monday 09 February 2026: 
Noted that a typo in the names of those members present needed correcting, that 
Cllr. Manners-Armstrong had abstained from the vote on the grant to Dentdale Choir 
and that Cllr. Povey had also declared an interest as a member of the Western Dales 
Bus Finance Committee. 
Once these corrections were made the minutes could be signed as a correct record. 

 

947  /25 Clerk’s Report: 
The report had been circulated to all councillors and was accepted.  
Clerk to arrange Doodle Poll for meeting at Beech Hill. 

 

948  /25 Chair and Member Announcements: 
Cllr. Povey noted his disappointment in the current postal service being received in 
the dale. A recent vehicle shortage had left Dent with not post for a number of days 
and only a letter from Tim Farron had changed this. 
It was suggested that the council write a similar letter. 
Noted that the Coroner’s Report into deaths at J37 on the M6 could cause more work 
to be required. 
Cllr. Mitchell noted that work was due this month to add rumble strips on the slip 
roads and had asked the question whether more work was planned. 
Cllr. Mitchell noted that the Community Housing Group had submitted pre-planning 
application and would be holding a consultation event in the next month. 
It was noted that the road from Gawthrop to Dillicar was due to be resurfaced in 
2026/2027 along with the work to fix the culvert at Millwood. Both of these 
programmes will require road closures, but these were necessary to make the 
improvements. 
Noted that the back road to Cowgill was in a poor state and Cllr. Mitchell agreed to 
go and photograph and report this to highways. 

 

949  /25 Public Forum: 
Two members of the public were present and made representations regarding 
parking permits for local businesses including the amount of business holiday let’s 
bring into the dale and the problems that parking on roads would cause. 
Noted that this item was on the agenda for discussion. 

 

950  /25 Account Balances: 
RESOLVED to note the account balances as: 
Current Account £4,026.63 
Deposit Account £33,264.46 
 

 

951  /25 Reserves Position: 
RESOLVED to note the councils earmarked reserves as: 
Car Park Reserve   £7,000.00 

 



 

Minutes of the Ordinary Parish Council meeting held on Monday 02 

March 2026 at the Sedgwick Room, Dent 

Chairperson:……………………………. 
 
Date:……………….   
 

Playing Field Reserve   £3,564.67 
Emergency Verge Maintenance  £308.00 
Beech Hill Project   £500.00 
Parish Plan    £500.00 
General Reserve                                      £25,418.42 
 

952  /25 Payments made since the last meeting: 
RESOLVED to note the list of payments made since the last meeting. 

23-Feb-26 FLOWBIRD (Machine Maintenance) -381.22 
23-Feb-26 MEMORIAL HALL (Room Hire) -17.5 
23-Feb-26 TOTAL ENERGIES (Electricity Footway Lighting) -54.56 
20-Feb-26 Google (Cloud Storage) -1.59 
16-Feb-26 AIBMS (Payment Processing Costs) -28.71 
16-Feb-26 BRITISH GAS (Electricity EV Chargers) -72.8 
09-Feb-26 TOTAL ENERGIES (Electricity Footway Lighting) -55.61 
09-Feb-26 IAN MITCHELL (Car Park Contract) -761.25 
09-Feb-26 FLOWBIRD (Payment Processing Costs) -44.42 

 

 

953  /25 Gawthrop Defibrillator: 
Noted that the resident who had agreed to host the defibrillator had now changed 
their mind. 
Cllr. Povey agreed to speak with the owners of Hobstones Cottage and Cllr. Woof 
agreed to ask the Dent Combined Charities Committee about hosting this on Netley 
Pot. 

 

954  /25 Car Park Permits: 
Cllr. Mitchell noted that planning permission would be required for any extension to 
the car park and was unlikely to be granted. 
Cllr. Huxley presented his paper which summarised that up to 15 permits does not 
seem to affect the car park takings but that this was derived from limited data and 
was not absolutely conclusive. 
The council were presented with two options: 

1) Do nothing and monitor the situation for 12 months.  
2) Issue a limited number of permits on a first come, first served basis. 

 
It was noted that the issuing of permits is not particularly straightforward and would 
take some time to administer. 
It was RESOLVED by 8 votes to 1 to not issue permits at present and to keep the 
situation as is and monitor for 12 months.  

 

955  /25 EV Charger Maintenance: 
Noted that this was complex and the clerk will send the contact details for Plug 
Charging to Cllr. Manners-Armstrong. 

 

956  /25 Bus Services: 
Cllr. Mitchell noted that the current contracts will be extended for a period of time so 
there will be no loss of service immediately. 
Cllr. Mitchell will circulate any information as it comes in. 

 

957  /25 Beech Hill Refurbishment: 
A number of ideas including a Community Veg Patch were suggested. 
All councillors to think about anyone who may be able to do some designs. 
Meeting to be planned on site. 
 

 



 

Minutes of the Ordinary Parish Council meeting held on Monday 02 

March 2026 at the Sedgwick Room, Dent 

Chairperson:……………………………. 
 
Date:……………….   
 

958  /25 Landslip at Dent Head: 
Cllr. Mitchell noted that tarmac would be laid in the next week, weather permitting. 
It was noted that there was a missed opportunity for a passing place with tarmac not 
being laid up to the wall. 

 

959  /25 Parish Plan: 
Cllr. Povey noted that the survey should be finalised within the next week and that 
the group were still consulting with other organisations. 
Next meeting had not yet been planned. 

 

960  /25 Village Green: 
There had been no further updates from Westmorland and Furness Council. 
Cllr. Mitchell will escalate this at Westmorland and Furness Council. 

 

961  /25 Exceptional Items: 
Noted that a steel girder had been placed on the corner outside Fountain Gallery and 
that this had been reported to Highways. 
 
Cllr. Mitchell left the meeting at this point 

 

962  /25 Planning: 
New Applications 
 
None 
 
Decisions 
 
None 
 
YDNPA Response to resident letter 
 
Cllr. Povey expressed disappointment that the application above Ghyllside had not 
gone any further and that more than anything Dent needs more houses. He noted 
that the business starter units seemed a good idea and noted that the response 
doesn’t say anything about the community or school. 
It was noted that the application above Ghyllside was mainly for open market 
housing and what Dent needs is affordable housing. 

 

963  /25 Date of next meeting: 
RESOLVED that the next meeting will be Tuesday 07 April 2026, Sedgwick Room, 
Dent, to commence at 7.30pm. 
 
Meeting closed at 21.10 

 

 


